
                                     MEMORANDUM FOR THE FILE 

 

DATE:    March 25, 2013 (revised April 22, 2013)     

 

RE:  608 Griffin Lane (permit application # 6331) 

 

FROM:   Karen DeMaria, Interim Urban Forestry Manager,  

                     City of Key West 

 

An application was received for the removal of six (6) Poinciana trees.  A site 

inspection was done on March 20, 2013.  On April 22, 2013, a meeting was held to 

further discuss the locations and conditions of the trees with Scott Montgomery, 

arborist for the applicant. 

 

Tree Species:  Royal Poinciana  (Delonix regia)                                         

  

 
 

Tree 1, 2, and 3 (together in one root clump):  Total Diameter:  18 ”  

Location:  60% (potential fence and walkway issues)  

Species:  100% (on protected tree list)  

Condition:  40% (codominance of the three trunks on one main root system, trees 

are overstretched, top heavy, poor structure-would be prone to toppling)      

Total Average Value =  66%   

 

 Value x Diameter =  11 replacement caliper (dbh) inches 

 



   

                                            

 

Tree 4 and 5:  Diameter:  18”  

Location:  60% (potential issue with fence and walkway)   

Species:  100% (on protected tree list)  

Condition:  40% (codominance of the two trunks on one main root system, trees 

are overstretched, top heavy, poor structure-would be prone to toppling)      

Total Average Value = 66%   

 

Value x Diameter =  11 replacement caliper (dbh) inches 

                                            

 



 
 

Tree 6:  Diameter:  11”  

Location:  60% (potential issue with concrete structure/cistern)    

Species:  100% (on protected tree list)  

Condition:  40%  (tree is overstretched, top heavy, poor structure-would be prone 

to toppling)      

Total Average Value =  66%  

 

Value x Diameter =  7 replacement caliper (dbh) inches 

 

Note:  Ficus benjamin tree  growing in with Tree #6 root system will also be 

removed (<24” No Permit Required). 

 



 
                                     

 

Recommendations:  Recommend approval of the removal of 6 Royal 

Poinciana trees to be replaced with a total of 29 caliper inches of Florida #1 

native trees. 

 

 Note:  Property owner will also remove 1-Fiscus Benjamin and 1-Laurel Ficus tree 

(<24”, No permit required) from the property. 








